



HIGH COMMISSION FOR PAKISTAN

Community Welfare Division
36 Lowndes Square, London SW1X 9JN
Tel: 020-7664 9208, Fax: 020-7664 9224

New file
Protest

No.CWM/3-2/2010

Mr. Shabbar Dhalla
Secretary General
Islamic Centre
Wood Lane, Stanmore
Middlesex HA7 4LQ

26 January 2010

Dear Mr. Dhalla,

This is in response to your letter of 6 January 2010.

This Mission is very much concern about the carnages of innocent Shia Muslim Community in Karachi Pakistan. The Pakistan Government has raised this issue at all levels, it has been discussed in Parliament to resolve this unfortunate incidence and the victims have also been compensated to some extent to cool down the intensity of the matter.

We assure you on behalf of Pakistan Government that every step is being taken to stop these carnages and to bring the culprits to justice.

With regards.

Yours sincerely,

(Salas Raza Kiani)
Minister, Community Welfare